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Deec, 8, 1959

Dr. Forrest C, Allen

Head of Dept. of Phy. Educ.
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

1 have your letter of December 5th in which you
enclosed an announcement of the (National Association
of Intercollegiate Basketball).
1 spoke to lMr, Liston last spring about appointing
another chairman for this district. I also told him
1t was doubtful that we could ever attend his tournament
because of reasons with which he was familiar. I have
asked Mr, Liston to be released of the chairmanship.
1 had a letter from Harold G. Olson a few days ago in
which he mentioned the same thing as you have.

With best wishes for a successful season, I am

Silncerely yours,




